From: Rushi Kulkarni_

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 9:59 AM
To: Jennifer Armer <JArmer@Iosgatosca.gov>; Ryan Safty <RSafty@losgatosca.gov>

Ce: Ashi | ; Martin Lettunich I

Subject: Continuance request for town council hearing re 124 Garden Hill Dr fence exception
[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Dear Jennifer and Ryan - As discussed with you both, | would like to request the town council hearing re
124 Garden Hill Dr fence exception request to be scheduled for Tuesday, Jan 16, 2024. I’'m unable to
meet your originally proposed date of December 19, 2023 as | am unable to attend the hearing on Dec
19 and, | would like to get more time to provision a traffic study to support my request for exception
and have more time to properly prepare a few design proposals in support of my request for the town
planning and town council members to consider. Thanks for your consideration.

Best,
Rushi Kulkarni
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